RESOLUTION NO. 79-07

RESOLUTION OF THE
WHITE MOUNTAIN APACHE TRIBE OF THE
FORT APACHE INDIAN RESERVATION

WHEREAS, a truck weight scale is situated at the west end
of the Fort Apache Indian Reservation; and

WHEREAS, the weight scale is the property of the White
Mountain Apache Tribe; and

WHEREAS, the weight scale may be better used by the Tribe
for forestry purposes at McNary.

BE IT RESOLVED that the White Mountain Apache Tribe desires

to relocate the weight scale to McNary and maintain
and use for the Tribe's needs.

The foregoing resolution was on January 3, 1979, duly adopted

by a vote of 7 for and 0 against by the Tribal Council

of the White Mountain Apache Tribe, pursuant to authority vested
in it by Article V, Section 1 (i) of the Amended Constitution

and By-Laws of the Tribe, ratified by the Tribe June 27, 1958

and approved by the Secretary of the Interior on May 29, 1958,
pursuant to Section 16 of the Act of June 18, 1934 (48 Stat. 984).
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Memorandum

To: Area Director
Attention: Tribal Operations

From: Superintendent
Subject: Resolution No. 79-10

Resolution No. 79-10 approves the terms of the grant offer and authorizes
the submittal of an application for grant funding of $538,946.00 to
construct the Industrial Park Project on the Reservation.

The resolution was adopted on February 1, 1979, by the Tribal Council
of the White Mountain Apache Tribe, pursuant to authority vested in
it by Article V, Section 1 (i) of the Amended Constitution. Under
this authority the resolution is not subject to approval.
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